

TAKE 1 OF SEVERAL -- COMMENTARY LIST: MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD321232

INTL DIARY

*Amber not
Eve nuc
Dultz zone
no start
action*

1 ANON ON WORLD RESPONSE TO SOVIET REPLY TO SWEDISH PROPOSAL ON NUCLEAR-FREE ZONE IN EUROPE; CITES STMT BY VSEVOLOD SHISHKOVSKIY -- CORRESPONDENT IN SWITZERLAND; ON RENEWAL OF SOVIET-AMERICAN DIALOGUE IN GENEVA AND CONSTRUCTIVE NATURE OF SOVIET PEACE PROPOSALS; INCL REMARKS BY DR MARTIN KAPLAN; (3 MINI HOME 1745) *uo*

(1)

Disarm

2 STANISLAV BOLDIKOV REPORTS ON TG OF INITIATIVE GROUP 'GENERALS FOR PEACE AND DISARM' IN VIENNA; (3.5 MINI HOME 1745)

(1)

*Reagan's
speech*

3 YEVGENIY PETKO NEW YORK REPORT ON ECONOMY OF COUNTRY AND REAGAN'S SPEECH ON ECONOMY TO BOTH HOUSES OF CONGRESS; (3 MINI HOME 1745) *uo*

*Met date
on symposium
chemical
weapons*

4 SERGEY ALEKSEYEV REPORT FROM VIETNAM ON SYMPOSIUM DEDICATED TO THE USE OF CHEMICAL WEAPONS IN WARFARE; (3.5 MINI HOME 1745)

GLOBAL

29 JAN 1983

*nonaligned
movt*

5 SUMMARIES ANON/OVCHINNIKOV PRAVDA " FROM MANAGUE TO NEW DELHI" ON ROLE OF NONALIGNED MOVT IN WORLD; RE NEW DELHI SUMMIT IN MARCH; (TASSE 281216) (8-4 MINI ENGINTER 2600 1100 SPANLA 2000 AMHARIC 281530 SLOVENE 281930 ENGSA 1400 BUR 1030 URDU 1320 BENG 1500 MANDSEA 1230 VIET 1200 1320 1400)

(13)

399-

6 SUMMARY DMITRIY VOLSKIY NEW TIMES ON WAYS TO PROMOTE INTL SECURITY; POINTS TO RESPONSIBILITY OF IMPERIALIST POWERS FOR SO CALLED LOCAL CONFLICTS IN VARIOUS PARTS OF WORLD, AND TO DANGER THAT SUCH CONFLICTS REPRESENT FOR INTL SECURITY IN GENERAL, IT IS NECESSARY TO MAKE USE OF EVERY POSSIBILITY TO LIQUIDATE LOCAL CONFLICTS; AND IT IS POSSIBLE TO DO SO ONLY BY JOINT EFFORT; GREAT ROLE CAN BE PLAYED IN THIS BY NONALIGNED NATIONS; (5 MINI ENRSA 1400)

①

7 INTVW WITH ABDEL AZIZ, FROM SRI LANKA AND DEP CHMN OF AAPSO, ON RECENT AAPSO MTG IN NICOSIA; (RPT DARI 281700) (ARABIC 1530 FRENCHAFR 282000)

Interview as

as

8 INTVW WITH (ABDUL AZIZ), VICE PRESIDENT OF AAPSO ON

Y

UPCOMING MTG OF NONALIGNED COUNTRIES; OUTLINING ORGANIZATION'S POSITION ON VARIOUS INTL QUESTIONS; (5 MINI ALBANIAN 1530)

①

9 (LI DING) COMMENTARY "STRIVE FOR NEW ORDER IN INTL NEWS REPORTING;" ON CAPITALIST MASS MEDIA BIAS TO WEST; (5 MINI MANDSEA 1230)

west

①

10 TALK BY SOVIET ACADEMIC ON ROLE OF MASS MEDIA IN INTL RELATIONS; USSR, UNLIKE USA, OBSERVES PRINCIPLE THAT INTL EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION SHOULD BE AIMED AT CONSOLIDATING PEACE AND MUTUAL UNDERSTANDING; TRUTHFUL INFO IS ESSENTIAL IF THERE IS TO BE CLIMATE OF CONFIDENCE AMONG NATIONS; (6 MINI POLISH 1500)

as

29 JAN 1983

2 -

as

11 BELOV INTRODUCES FRUITFUL ECON COOP BTWN SOCIALIST AND DEVELOPING COUNTRIES; (6 MINI MAND 280720)

summary

①

12 ALEKSANDR ZHOLKVER REFERS TO GROWING UNEMPLOYMENT IN EEC TO STRESS UNEMPLOYMENT IS ON THE RISE IN MAJORITY OF CAPITALIST STATES; ATTRIBUTES THIS SOCIAL ILL TO CAPITALIST ECONOMY'S INHERENT ANARCHY OF PRODUCTION AND STRIVING FOR MAXIMUM PROFITS; MILITARIZATION PROGRAMS AGGRAVATE SITUATION AS MILIT PROGRAMS CREATE ONLY HALF NUMBER OF JOBS PROVIDED BY CIVILIAN INDUSTRY; USSR HAS NO UNEMPLOYMENT; (3 MINI ENGINTER 1420 1700 2000 ITALIAN 1800 2100 GERMAN 1600 ARAB 1730 TURK 1400 CZECH/SLOVAK 1600)

*W. Lee
Copies*

⑨

13 MOSCOW RADIO ROUNDTABLE PROGRAM; (RPT FRENCH 281730) (FRENCH 1930)

*W. Lee
US
E. Lee
M. Lee*

①

uo

14 ANON "DEFEATED EFFORTS," ASSAILING EFFORTS OF IMPERIALISM AND REACTION TO PREVENT CONTACT BTWN MUSLIMS OF USSR AND THOSE OF OTHER COUNTRIES; VISITING FOREIGN MUSLIMS HAVE BEEN ABLE TO CONFIRM FALSE

IMPRESSON CREATED BY IMPERIALIST MEDIA ON VIOLATION OF RIGHTS OF MUSLIMS IN USSR; IMPERIALIST CIRCLES TRIED TO PREVENT CONVENING OF ISLAMIC CONF IN TASHKENT; CONTRARY TO FALSE PROPAGANDA BY IMPERIALIST AND REACTIONARY CIRCLES USSR IS IN FAVOR OF WIDER CONTACTS BTWN MUSLIMS OF USSR AND OTHER COUNTRIES; (11 MINI DARI 281700)

W

①

15 REPORTAGE ON MOSCOW INTL FESTIVAL OF TV PROGRAMS ON POPULAR ART; (3-3 MINI SLOVENE 281900 BULG 1630 GERMAN 1700)

*W
East
film
text*

③

16 YOUTH PROGRAM; REPORT ON REMARKS BY FOREIGN STUDENTS IN USSR (6 MIN); REPORT ON REMARKS BY IRANIAN STUDENTS GOING THRU A UN COURSE ON ECON STATISTICS IN TASHKENT (5 MIN); (PERSIAN 1630)

*W
Iran*

②

29 JAN 1983

B -

17 MOSCOW RADIO YOUNG LISTENERS' CLUB INCL ITEM ON PEACE RALLIES ORGANIZED BY SOVIET YOUTH IN JANUARY; PETITION SENT TO NATO HQ IN BRUSSELS; KOMSOMOLSKAYA PRAVDA REPORT ON EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES FOR YOUNG PPL ON SOVIET BUILDING SITES; (FRENCH 1730)

*W. Lee
note
US
Brussels*

①

uo

18 RADIO MOSCOW LISTENERS' CLUBS PROGRAM: SOME DETAILS OF WHAT PROGRAM WILL DISCUSS IN NEXT TWO MONTHS, BASED ON LISTENERS LTRS; TOPICS WILL INCLUDE SOVIET PEACE POLICY, VOCATIONAL TRAINING IN USSR; INTL WOMEN'S DAY ON 8 MAR, DAY OF STRUGGLE AGAINST RACE DISCRIMINATION; REVIEW OF LISTENERS LTRS; (ENGAFR 282002) TAKE 2 OF SEVERAL -- COMMENTARY LIST; MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD321315

DISARM, PEACE

19 SOVIET TV STUDIO-9 PROGRAM DISCUSSION ON DISARM BTWN COL-GEN NIKOLAY CHERVOV, VALENTIN ZORIN, AND NIKOLAY SHISHLIN; (520 TEXT; TASSE 1452 TASSR 1555); 4 MINI SERBO ~~1720 2000~~; COL-GEN CHERVOV ONLY; 5 MINI BULG ~~1630~~ ROMANIAN ~~1700~~ POLISH ~~1520~~; 1 MINI ENGINEER ~~1400 1500 1700 2000 2100~~ ENGNA 2300 ENGUK 2000 FRENCH ~~1730 1830~~ ITAL ~~1900~~ PORTAFR ~~1630~~ CZECH/SLOVAK ~~1600 1720~~ SERBO ~~2000~~ SLOVENE ~~1930~~; BRIEF; ENGAFR ~~1700 2000~~ FRENCHAFR ~~1720~~ POLISH ~~1400 1500~~;

Desain

*Susan
LDRS
Nuc.
CAT.*

*Sweden
Jap
GDR*

20 USSR SUPSOV PRESIDUM REPLY TO PRESIDUM OF WORLD CONF OF RELIGIOUS LDRS AGAINST NUCLEAR CATASTROPHE; (TASSR 270850) (2;5 MINI VIET 1000)

21 SOVIET REPLY TO SWEDISH GOVT PROPOSAL ON NUCLEAR FREE ZONE IN EUROPE; (RPT TASSR 271340) (5 MINI JAP 281200); 3;5 MINI ENGA 2300)

29 JAN 1983

22 ROUNDUP POSITIVE COMMENTS ON SOVIET REPLY TO SWEDISH

PROPOSAL FOR NUCLEAR FREE ZONE IN EUROPE; QUOTING SWEDISH PRIME MINISTER; GDR GOVT NOTE TO SWEDEN; REUTER; GUARDIAN; FAVORABLE RESPONSE IN WESTERN EUROPE TO SOVIET REPLY TO SWEDEN HAS CAUSED CONFUSION IN NATO OFFICIAL CIRCLES; QUOTES FROM REUTER, TIMES, L'HUMANITE, WASHINGTON POST, LA REPUBLICA, AUSTRIAN PRESS AGENCY; (ENGINEER ~~2820 1102~~ SERBO ~~1700 2000~~)

*GDR
Nuc
war*

(4)

*Sweden World
Eur (Soviet)
Soviet
nuc arms
zone*

23 YURIY SHALYGIN ON USSR SUPSOV PRES. LIUM REPLY TO PRESIDUM
WORLD CONF OF RELIGIOUS LDERS AND SOVIET REPLY TO SWEDISH GOV'T;
RPT ENGINTE 281423 (PERSIAN 1200 PORTAFR 281630 FRENCHAFR
252023 ANONI HUNG 282020)

*us
nuc
arms
race*

24 YURIY SOLTAN ASSAILING WASHINGTON'S CAMPAIGN OF SLANDER OVER
MYTHICAL SOVIET MILIT THREAT IN CONTEXT OF ITS NUCLEAR ARMS RACE
AND SOVIET PEACE INITIATIVE AND PROPOSALS; (5-4 MIN) SENTI
ENGINTE 1400 1720 2000 SPANLA 2300 ITALIAN 1600 2000 GERMAN 1620
PERSIAN 1630 ARAB 1730 TURK 1420 PORTAFR 1830 FRENCHAFR 1700
SOMALI 1600 SWAHILI 1730 ALBANIAN 1530 CZECH/SLOVAK 1620 POLISH
1520 SERBO 1720 2000 INDO 1330 1500 LAO 1430 CAMB 1330 BUR 1432)

*us
Eur Bush
west*

25 VLADLEN KUZNETSOV "TRANSATLANTIC TIES OR AMERICAN REINS;"
RE BUSH'S WEST EUROPE VISIT; (RPT PORT 281930) (6 MINI GERMAN
1700)

*us
nuc
arms*

26 VLADISLAV KOZYAKOV ON DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED LAST
WEDNESDAY BY SENATORS KENNEDY AND MARK HATFIELD ON FREEZING NUCLEAR
ARMS OF USA AND USSR; (4 MIN, SENTI ENGNA 0001)

*us
Salt-1
Disarms
nuc arms*

27 NEW YORK REPORT ON NEWSWEEK PUBLICATION OF ARTICLE BY U.S;
DELEG HEAD AT SALT-1 TALKS CRITICIZING REAGAN ADMIN'S OBSTRUCTIONIST
POSITION WITH REGARD TO NUCLEAR ARMS CONTROL TALKS; CHRISTIAN
SCIENCE MONITOR ALSO ON SAME THEME; (420 TEXTI TASSR 0836)

*us
For
Swain
nuc
arms
reduc*

28 STN COMMENTATOR ON SOVIET PROPOSAL ON NUCLEAR ARMS REDUCTION
IN EUROPE; SAYS THIS PROPOSAL IS RECEIVING POSITIVE REACTIONS
IN MANY COUNTRIES; DENOUNCES REAGAN FOR HIS REPELLENT ATTITUDE
ON SOVIET PROPOSAL; ON PEACE; (4 MINI KOREAN 1330)

29 JAN 1983

-5-

*Poland
Eur
arms
reduc*

29 INTVW WITH POLISH DEMOCRATIC PARTY VICE CHMN EXPRESSING VIEW
OF WARSAW PACT COUNTRIES' SUMMIT MTG HELD IN PRAGUE, STRESSING NEED
FOR ARMS REDUCTION, PEACE; (4 MINI KOR 2932)

*29
was
no
with
war
not
37*

*with
us
into
entl
symp
chem
weapon*

*11
11*

*11
Start
back
stream*

*all
what*

*uk
Rec
weapon
war*

11

FRG LISTENERS LTRS ON DANGEROUS INTL SITUATION; DEALING WITH MEANING OF TERM DETERRENCE, ANTIWAR MOVMT AND CONSCIENTIOUS OBJECTION AS WELL AS OPPOSITION WITHIN BUNDESWEHR TO NATO'S POLICY; AND U.S. CONCEPT OF LIMITED NUCLEAR WAR; (11 MIN; POORT GERMAN 1600) *us*

31 VLADIMIR KOROLEV ON WIDESPREAD WORLD RESPONSE TO RESULTS HO CHI MINH SYMPOSIUM ON EFFECTS OF CHEMICALS ON HUMAN BEINGS AND ENVIRONMENT; (RPT ENGSA 261400) (ENGINTER 2800 1100 FRENCHAFR 262020 URDU 1300 BENG 1520 MAND 1600) *us*

32 ANGN ON WORLD REACTION TO CONF IN HO CHI MINH CITY ON U.S. USE OF TOXIC CHEMICALS IN VIETNAM; LIKE DESTRUCTION OF NAGASAKI; HIROSHIMA BY ATOM BONBS; NOTING U.S. ONLY COUNTRY USING CHEMICAL WEAPONS; REJECTING U.S. SLANDER OF SOV USE OF SUCH WEAPONS; (3 MINI-VIET 1000) *us*

33 ALEKSANDR ZHOLKVER ON RESUMPTION OF SOVIET-AMERICAN TALKS IN GENEVA; (RPT ENGINTER 271400) (ENGNA 2300 CZECH/SLOVAK 1600) *us*

34 RADIO FORUM FOR PEACE AND SECURITY IN EUROPE; QUOTES FROM LTRS FROM TWO ITALIAN LISTENERS PRAISING FEATURE AND POINTING OUT ATTEMPTS IN WESTERN MEDIA TO RESURRECT MYTH OF SOVIET THREAT; REITERATION OF LATEST SOVIET OFFER TO DEPLOY ONLY AS MANY MEDIUMRANGE MISSILES IN EUROPE AS THOSE HELD BY FRANCE AND BRITAIN; AND WEST GERMAN LISTENER'S ALARM AT WEST'S REFUSAL TO ACCEPT THIS OFFER; (6 MIN; FRENCH 1932)

29 JAN 1983 *-6-*

35 MAILBAG FOR BRITISH LISTENERS; INCL VLADIMIR DANCHEV REPLY ON BRITISH LABOR PARTY'S DECISION TO ABOLISH NUCLEAR WEAPONS FROM BRITISH SOIL, EXPLAINS TO BAN NUCLEAR ARMS AT HOME AS LABOR PARTY IS PREPARED TO DOES NOT MEAN ARMS RACE WILL BE SOLVED OR THREAT OF NUCLEAR WAR REMOVED; WHAT IS NEEDED IS CONCERTED, CONSTRUCTIVE EFFORTS OF ALL COUNTRIES CONCERNED WITHOUT HARM BEING DONE TO SECURITY OF ANY OF SIDES; REVIEW OF SOVIET PEACE INITIATIVES; (ENGLUK 2200)

Am race
36 QUESTION AND ANSWERS PROGRAM: REPLIES TO ARMS RACE; (14
MIN; SOMALI 1622)
(1)

us nuc
37 YOUTH PROGRAM: INCL REPORT ON ACTIVITY OF SOV YOUTHS
RECENTLY INCL MTGS HELD TO DENOUNCE U.S. NUCLEAR POLICY; (ARABIC
1530) *us*

(1)
TAKE 3 OF SEVERAL -- COMMENTARY LIST: MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD321316

GAS PIPELINE

W. Eur pipeline Italy
38 SOVIET PANORAMA FEATURE DEVOTED TO CONSTRUCTION OF SIBERIA-
WEST EUROPE GAS PIPELINE AND TO VISITS PAID TO IT BY PARTIES OF
WESTERN JOURNALISTS AND TV DELEGATIONS; (RPT ITALIAN 2816Z0)
(ITALIAN 2100)

(1)
UNITED STATES

us
39 SUMMARY ANON IZVESTIYA NOTING U.S. ADMIN'S POLICY OF MORE
GUNS, LESS BUTTER IS COMING INTO INCREASING ACUTE CONFLICT WITH
POLITICAL AND ECON REALITIES BOTH INSIDE U.S. AND BAYOND; (400 TEXT
TASSR 1425) *us*

29 JAN 1983 *-7-*

us
42 IGOR DMITRIYEV ON PRESIDENT REAGAN DIRECTING ALL BUT A SMALL
PORTION OF HIS STATE OF UNION MESSAGE TO NATION'S ECON PROBLEMS;
POINTING OUT SOME OF HIS PROPOSALS CONTAINED IN SO-CALLED WHITE HOUSE
FACT SHEET DEALT WITH FOREIGN POLICY ISSUES, STRESSING HOW PRESIDENT
REAGAN HAS TRIED TO PUT RESPONSIBILITY FOR STALEMATE BETWEEN U.S. &
SOVIET TALKS ON DISARMAMENT AT FEET OF USSR, COMPARING SOVIET
UNION'S PLEDGE NEVER TO BE FIRST TO USE NUCLEAR ARMS, WITH U.S.
AND NOT INSISTENCE ON FIRST-USE STRATEGY; (ENGNA 2320)

*Disarm
Sov. Talks
nuc
arms*

(1)

us

us
41 VLADIMIR POZNER (DAILY TALK) ON REAGAN ADMINISTRATIONS ACCOUNT OF AND POLICY TOWARD USSR; (RPT ENGNA 282302) (RPT ENGNA 282322) (ENGNA 2300) *us*

us
42 GEORGIY STURNUA SURVEYING REAGAN'S TERM OF OFFICE TO-DATE; RE HALF-WAY MARKS IN 4-YEAR CYCLE; MAINTAINING THAT MAIN CHARACTERISTICS ARE RISE IN MILITARY SPENDING, CUTS IN SOCIAL SPENDING; WHICH HAVE LED TO MASS UNEMPLOYMENT AND UNDERMINING OF WELFARE TOWARD POOR; SCORING REAGAN'S PREOCCUPATION WITH ARMS BUILDUP IN EFFORT TO GAIN MILITARY SUPERIORITY OVER USSR; (5.5 MIN; POOR; ENGNA 2321) *us*

us
43 LISTENERS' FORUM ON 62TH ANNIV USSR; INCL NAMES OF MAIN PRIZEWINNERS; WHO WOULD BE RECEIVING SOUVENIRS AND BOOKS; QUOTING SOME LISTENERS' REMARKS IN APPRECIATION OF RADIO MOSCOW PROGRAMS AND SUPPORTING BETTER SOVIET-U.S.; RELATIONS; (6 MIN; ENGNA 2300) *us*

us Don
44 ANON CONDEMNING U.S.; DISCRIMINATORY TREATMENT AND OPPRESSION AGAINST MINORITY INDIAN TRIBES IN U.S.; CHARGING U.S.; RACIST ADMIN

WITH SUPPRESSING INDIAN MVMTS AND OF TRYING TO ELIMINATE THEM BY NOT PROVIDING THEM WITH NECESSARY FACILITIES, LIKE HEALTH FACILITIES RESULTING IN MANY INDIANS CONTRACTING VARIOUS DISEASES; INCL TUBERCULOSIS; (4 MIN ~~ENGINTER 1402 1702 2202~~ PERSIAN 1632 ARABIC 1732 PORTAF 1832 FRENCHAF 1702 SWAHILI 1732 INDO 1332 ~~1522~~ LAO 1432 GAMB 1332 BURM 1432) *us*

13
AMERICAS

cut
45 REPORT ON CEREMONY HELD IN MOSCOW TO COMMEMORATE ANNIV OF JOSE MARTI'S DEATH; (5 MIN; SPANCUBA 2122)

1
29 JAN 1983 *8-*

u
46 ANON ON CELEBRATIONS THROUGHOUT USSR IN HONOR OF JOSE MARTI ON ANNIVERSARY OF HIS BIRTH; (7 MIN; SPANCUBA 2122)

1

*El Sal
Nicaragua
us*

47 VALENTIN SELIVANGOV ON U.S.; INCREASING TENSION IN CENTRAL AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN; U.S.; PILOTS BOMBING SALVADORAN TOWNS AND SHIPS PATROLLING SALVADORAN AND NICARAGUAN COASTS. (5 MINI SPANLA 2300)

us

①

El Sal set

48 CORR INTVW WITH CAMERAMAN OF MOVIE "LETTER FROM MORAIZAN" ON STRUGGLE OF SALVADORAN PATRIOTS, COMMENTING ON PRESENT SITUATION IN EL SALVADOR; (5,5-4 MINI SPANLA 2000 2300)

②

Uruguay

49 "URUGUAYAN PANORAMA" FEATURE; BY RICHARD SAXLUND; DEMAND FOR QUICK RETURN TO DEMOCRACY AND FREEDOM OF POLITICAL PARTIES INCREASING IN URUGUAY; PARTY CONVENTIONS MUST ELECT NEW REPRESENTATIVES AND ISSUE THEIR PROGRAMS; THESE CONVENTIONS REJECT PROSCRIPTIONS AND ILLEGAL DETENTIONS AND DEMAND RETURN OF POWER TO LEGALLY-ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES; INCLUDES SUMMARY OF NOTE RELEASED BY PARTY CONVENTIONS ON CONDITIONS TO BEGIN NEGOTIATIONS; FORMER PRESIDENT PACHECO ARECO REPORTEDLY ADHERED TO DEMANDS OF

29 JAN 1983

- 9 -

POLITICAL PARTIES; WEEKLY BUSQUEDA HAS REPORTEDLY BEEN CLOSED FOR CRITICIZING GOVERNMENT; POLITICAL GROUPS ARE DEMANDING ACCELERATION OF ELECTORAL PROCESS; BROAD FRONT HAS ALSO PROPOSED RELEASE OF POLITICAL PARTIES AND ACCELERATION OF RETURN TO DEMOCRACY; ARGENTINE DAILY CLARIN REPORTED ON POLITICAL SITUATION IN URUGUAY, AND DETENTION OF HUNDRED OF URUGUAYANS IN ARGENTINA; SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW GRANTED TO EFE BY URUGUAYAN MUSICIAN EXILED TO MEXICO; (10 MINI SPANLA 2300)

①

TAKE 4 OF SEVERAL -- COMMENTARY LIST: MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD301322

WEST EUROPE

52 [] REPORTS FROM BOLIVIA THAT STAT

JUDICIAL AUTHORITIES OF THAT COUNTRY HAVE STARTED AN INQUIRY INTO CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH KLAUSE BARBIE ALIAS KLAUS ALTMANN, HARDENED NAZI CRIMINAL, FORMER GESTAPO CHIEF IN FRENCH CITY OF LYONS, ARRIVED IN BOLIVIA MORE THAN 32 YRS AGO WITH A FALSE PASSPORT; (400 TEXT; TASSE 1326 TASSR 1120)

*France
Bolivia*

51 TASS COMMENTATOR ALEKSEY GRIGORIYEV ON CONCENTRATION OF WEST GERMAN PRESS IN HANDS OF A FEW PUBLISHERS, MAINTAINING THIS ALLOWS MANIPULATION OF PUBLIC OPINION ABOVE ALL RE INTL ISSUES LIKE THAT OF WAR AND PEACE, PROGRESSIVE JOURNALISTS AND PRESS WORKERS IN A RECENT RESOLUTION WARNED ABOUT THIS DEVELOPMENT; (4 MIN, POORI GERMAN 1620)

Fr

52 REVIEW OF SOVIET PRESS ON FRG, QUOTING PRAVDA ON RECENT MEETING OF NORTH EUROPEAN SOCIALIST POLITICIANS IN BONN, ANOTHER PRAVDA ARTICLE BASED ON AN INTERVIEW WITH A DKP PRESIDIUM MEMBER ON GROWING INFLUENCE OF COMMUNIST PARTY IN FRG, A TRUD REPORT ON FRG CHEMICAL WORKERS UNION WHITE BOOK; (5 MIN; GERMAN 1720)

Fr

EUR

29 JAN 1983

- 10 -

53 REVIEW OF AN UNDATED ANONPRAVDA ON GROWING OPPOSITION IN FRG TO PLANNED DEPLOYMENT OF MEDIUM-RANGE NUCLEAR MISSILES, DEALING WITH FRANZ JOSEF STRAUSS' CONTRADICTIONARY STATEMENTS ON ZERO OPTION WHICH MUST BE CONSIDERED AS BEING A PROPAGANDISTIC STRATEGY AIMED AT WEST GERMAN ELECTORATE PRIOR TO THE BUNDESTAG ELECTIONS; (5 MIN, POORI GERMAN 1700)

*Fr
Med
Range
Nuc
Missiles*

①

*OK
with
so*
*start
with
Dugan
with
Wagon*

54 VALERIY BELYANSKIY ON RESUMPTION OF SOVIET-U.S. TALKS IN

GENEVA

H GOVT'S STAND ON DISARM ISSUE; (RPT ENGUK

272000) (ENGUK 2000)

①

AFRICA

uo

*Doc
Tanzania
Uganda*

55 "AFRICA AS WE SEE IT"; (RPT SOMALI 261600 ON 27 JAN LIST)

(AMHARIS 281530)

①

56 PPL AND EVENTS; FEATURE ON SOVIET FILMS SHOWN IN AFRICAN

COUNTRIES; (RPT ENGAF 281700) (ENGAF 282000)

①

Ethiopia

57 VLADIMIR BORISOV ON STATE CONTROLLED SECTION OF ETHIOPIAN

ECON; (RPT ENGAF 271700) (SOMALI 1600)

①

Somalia

58 ANON ON SOMALIA'S EXPANSIONIST POLICY; (RPT SOMALI

161600) SOMALI 1600)

①

*Israel
Zaire*

59 ANDREY DOLGOV ON ISRAELI-ZAIRE RELATIONS; (RPT SOMALI

281600) (SOMALI 1600)

①

29 JAN 1983

— 11 —

Mauritius

60 ALEKSANDR FEDOROV ON WHITE PAPER PUBLISHED BY PLANNING

MINISTRY OF MAURITIUS WHICH OUTLINES TASKS IN COMING DECADE
FOR COUNTRY'S DEVELOPMENT, MAINTAINING THAT COUNTRY'S ECONOMY HAS
BECOME DEPENDENT ON CAPITALIST MARKET, POINTING OUT DEVELOPMENT
OF AGRI HAS A HIGH PRIORITY TO REDUCE COUNTRY'S DEPENDENCE
ON IMPORTS, STRESSING WHITE PAPER EMPHASIZES THAT REACHING A HIGH
DEGREE OF SELF-SUFFICIENCY IN FOODSTUFFS DOES NOT SIGNIFY A FULL
RECOVERY, BUT A STEP FORWARD, UNDERLINING NEED FOR MASS
INVOLVEMENT OF POPULATION IN NATIONAL RECONSTRUCTION; (3 MIN)
ENGAF 1700 2200)

②

8

61 INTVW WITH CONGOLESE BANDEBALL COACH WHO IS TAKING PART IN A SIMINAR ON OLYMPIC SOLIDARITY BEING HELD IN MOSCOW; (4 MIN; FRENCHAF 1700)

Congo

①

62 ALEKSANDR SERGEYEV ON WESTERN PRESS HIGHLIGHTING NIGERIAN ECON PROBLEMS, NOTING WHILE ANALYSING PRESENT STATE OF NIGERIAN ECON; WESTERN MASS MEDIA ARE TRYING TO DISTORT PICTURE AND CLAIM THAT PRESENT-DAY DIFFICULTIES ARE RESULT OF NIGERIA'S WRONG ECON POLICY, S TRESSING; HOWEVER, THAT NIGERIA'S PROBLEMS ARE A DIRECT RESULT OF HER DEPENDENCE ON TRANSNATIONALS AND ON WORLD CAPITALIST

Nigeria West

ECON; UNDERLINING SPECULATIVE DEALS OF WESTERN OIL COMPANIES ON WORLD OIL MARKET WHICH BROUGHT ABOUT A FALL IN OIL PRICES AND CONSEQUENTLY A DECREASE IN NIGERIA'S REVENUE; (ENGAF 1700 2020)

②

63 KIM GERASIMOV ON SITUATION IN SOUTHERN AFRICA; DRAWING PARALLELS BETWEEN ISRAELI TREATMENT OF ARABS AND SOUTH AFRICA'S TREATMENT OF NON-WHITES; (RPT ENGINEER 261422) (SPANCUBA 0122 PORTAF 261830)

of Israel and Palestine

②

29 JAN 1983

- 12 -

64 VLADIMIR BULIMOV ON RESULTS OF INTL SEMINAR ON ROLE OF MULTINATL CORPORATIONS IN NAMIBIA; NOTING FOREIGN BUSINESS INTERESTS GET THEIR PROFITS BY MERCILESS EXPLOITATION OF LOCAL LABOR, POINTING OUT MULTINATLS HAVE A BIG STAKE IN PRESERVING CURRENT SITUATION IN NAMIBIA AND THIS IS WHY CONTACT GROUP'S MOVES HAVE BROUGHT NO RESULTS; MENTIONING THAT COMPANIES EXPLOITING AFRICAN LABOR ARE BASED IN CONTACT GROUP COUNTRIES; (3 MIN; ENGAF 1700 2020)

Namibia

②

TAKE 5 OF SEVERAL -- COMMENTARY LIST MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD301325

MIDEAST

65 LEONID KRICHEVSKIY ON MIDEAST SITUATION, NOTING ISRAELI THREAT TO SYRIA, ACCUSING U.S. OF MORAL, MATERIAL SUPPORT TO ISRAEL; (4 MIN; JAP 281200)

*me sit
Israel
Egypt
us*

①

66 ANON ON MIDEAST SITUATION, DENOUNCING ISRAEL -- WITH U.S.; COLLUSION -- FOR TRYING TO FIND WAY TO KEEP ITS FORCES IN LEBANON AND INSTALL ELECTRONIC MONITORING STATIONS INSIDE LEBANON, SAYS

*me sit
Israel
Egypt
us
Lebanon*

ISRAELI MUST COMPLETELY WITHDRAW ITS TROOPS FROM LEBANON IN LINE WITH UN RESOLUTION; (ENGINTER 1400 1700 2000 SPANLA 2300 ITALIAN 1800 2100 GERMAN 1600 PERSIAN 1630 TURKISH 1400 PORTAF 1830 FRENCHAF 1700 SWAHILI 1730 BULGARIAN 1630 CZECH/SLOVAK 1600 POLISH 1500 SERBO 1700 ENGSA 1400 KOR 1330 INDC 1330 1500 LAO 1400)

②

67 FIRST IN SERIES "A QUARTER OF A CENTURY OF SOVIET-EGYPTIAN COOP" VIKTOR KALIKHIN ON SIGNING OF FIRST LONG-TERM SOVIET-EGYPTIAN COOP AGMT, RECALLING HIS PERIOD IN EGYPT AS OFFICIAL FROM STATE CMTEE FOR TRADE RELATIONS, NOTING SOVIET AID IN REALIZATION OF ECON PROJECTS, ASSESSING IMPORTANCE OF SOVIET-EGYPTIAN COOP IN CREATING NEW ECONOMIC SECTORS AND TO EXPAND EXISTING INDUSTRIAL ONES AND TO TRAIN LOCAL CADRES, STRESSING HOW ALL PROJECTS REALIZED WITH SOVIET HELP BECAME PROPERTY OF EGYPT; (ARABIC 1500)

Egypt

①

29 JAN 1983

13 -

68 SERGEY IVANOV INTVM WITH TWO LIBYANS GUESTS, A PRODUCER AND AN ACTOR WHO ARE IN MOSCOW TO ATTEND 5TH INTL TV FESTIVAL ON FOLK-LORE, NOTING HOW USEFUL FESTIVAL IS IN IMPROVING CULT RELATIONS WITH USSR WHO HAS ITS SAY IN FIELD OF TV PRODUCTION; (ARABIC 1500)

①

24

69 ANON "ECHOING VOICES OF OTHERS," NOTING INVENTING OF ANTI-SOVIET ALLEGATIONS AND FABRICATIONS OCCUPIES A PRIDE OF PLACE IN PSYCHOLOGICAL WAR HYSTERICALLY UNDERTAKEN AGAINST SOVIET UNION BY AMERICAN PROPAGANDA CENTERS AND INTELLIGENCE; RIDICULING CLAIM THAT USSR WISHES TO SEIZE ARAB OILFIELDS IN GULF REGION AS A MEANS TO JUSTIFYING U.S. MILITARIST POLICIES IN REGION; SCORING STMTS BY SULTAN QABUS TO DEFAME SOVIET UNION'S RELATIONS WITH ARAB COUNTRIES AND MATINAING THAT QABUS IS PLAYING UP TO U.S. IMPISM; MENTIONING BOOK PUBLISHED IN U.S. "CARDBOARD HOUSES" BY FORMER SENIOR OFFICIAL OF AMERICAN CIA WILBURG

Anti Soviet US

ce

EVELAND IN WHICH HE EXPOSED BACKGROUND OF ANTI-SOVIET FABRICATIONS; (ARABIC 1530)

us

①

72 SUMMARY SPEECH BY NIKOLAY GOLDIN, CHMN SOVIET-INDIAN FRIENDSHIP CMTEE, ON SILVER JUBILEE OF FRIENDSHIP CMTEE; HAILING GROWING FRIENDSHIP AND COOP BTWN PPL OF TWO COUNTRIES AND FRIENDLY ORGANIZATIONS EXISTING THERE; (7 MIN; MAND 1130)

India

①

71 CORR REPORT ON OBSERVANCE OF SOVIET-INDIA FRIENDSHIP WEEK ON EVE OF INDIAN REPUBLIC DAY; CITING MTG OF INDIAN AND SOVIET SCIENTISTS AT MICROBIOLOGY INSTITUTE IN WHICH PARTICIPANTS SPOKE ON INDO-SOVIET COOP IN MEDICAL FIELDS; ALSO CITING SPEECH BY SOVIET INDOLOGIST FOCUSING ON ROLE OF MASS MEDIA IN STRENGTHENING FRIENDSHIP AND COOP BETWEEN INDIA AND USSR, PRESENTING SPEECH BY INDIA'S SURJIT SINGH THANKING SOVIET PPL FOR THEIR STRONG FEELINGS OF FRIENDSHIP FOR INDIAN PPL; (12 MIN; URDU 1200)

11

①

CHINA

29 JAN 1983

14-

72 PROGRAM FOR PLA: HISTORIAN (RUBINSKIY) ON NATO'S AGGRESSIVE NATURE, MILIT COOP BTWN U.S.; JAPAN (3.5 MIN); INTRO TO NEW BOOK ON STALINGRAD BATTLE (2 MIN); (5.5 MIN OVERALL; MAND 1600)

*When nato vs Japan
PRC non known*

①

us ps

4

73 LOSHEV ON "STRIVING FOR UNITY OF ALL OPPOSITION IS PRINCIPLED ROLE OF COMMUNISTS," ON AID, SUPPORT FOR CHI REV, NEW CHI ESTABLISHED BY SOCIALIST NATIONS, NOTING UNITY FOR OPPOSITION TO U.S. ARMS RACE PLANS; (6 MIN: MAND 2700)

us arms race

us

①

74 ALEKSEYEV ON GU GIUBAI, OUTSTANDING CPC MBR, GOOD FRIEND OF USSR, ON HIS BIRTH ANNIV; (12 MIN: MAND 1230)

plc ussr

①

ASIA/FAR EAST

75 VLADIMIR RYZHIKOV DISCUSSES HANDING OF DIEGO GARCIA BY BRITAIN TO U.S, WHICH HAS TURNED IT INTO MILITARY BASE; THUS VIOLATING ALL INTERNATIONAL LAWS; NOTES DANGER POSED TO LITTORAL STATES BY MASSIVE U.S; MILITARY BUILDUP, ESPECIALLY FORMATION OF CENTRAL MILITARY COMMAND FOR INDIAN OCEAN AND PERSIAN GULF REGIONS; STRONGLY PLEADS FOR RETURN OF DIEGO GARCIA TO MAURITIUS AND FOR DEMILITARIZATION OF INDIAN OCEAN TO MAKE IT ZONE OF PEACE; (8 MIN: HIND 1400)

India us

plc

us

①

76 MOHAMMAD FARAD; GENERAL SECRETARY OF BANGLADESH COMMUNIST PARTY CENTRAL COMMITTEE; EXPRESSING GRAVE CONCERN ON U.S; ARMS RACE AND MILITARY BUILD UP AND ITS ATTEMPT TO REVIVE OLD SEATO; NOTES HOW U.S; IS PROVIDING ALL KINDS OF MILITARY ASSISTANCE TO PAKISTAN BY DISREGARDING PEACE IN SOUTH ASIA FOR ITS OWN SELFISH INTEREST; HAILS IN THIS CONTEXT PEACE PROPOSALS EXTENDED BY ANDROPOV AND OTHERS TO U.S; (6 MIN: SEND 1800)

Bangladesh us

Arms race Pakistan Asia

us

①

77 BORIS (BARAFTA) PRAVDA ON U.S; -JAPAN-SOUTH KOREA MILIT COOP; (3,5 MIN: JAP 281200)

S. Korea Japan us

us

①

29 JAN 1983

-15-

78 SUMMARY ANGN PRAVDA "THREAT WITH NUC WEAPONS," ON U.S; GENERAL MEYER'S VISIT TO FAR EAST, STMT AT PRESS CONF ON EMERGENCY USE OF TACTICAL NUC WEAPONS BY U.S; FORCES IN SOUTH KOREA; (TASSE 280650) (3 MIN: ENRSA 1400 VIET 1000)

S. Korea us F.E.

us

②

TAKE 6 OF SEVERAL -- COMMENTARY LIST: MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD301410

79 PROGRAM ON SOVIET-THAI RELATIONS; PRESENTING COMMENTARY ON DEVELOPMENT OF SOVIET-THAI RELATIONS; CITING VISITS AND TRADE EXCHANGES; RECORDED INTVW WITH THAI OFFICIAL IN TASHKENT; (RPT THAI 151130) (10 MIN; THAI 1100)

Thailand

① ASIAN COMMUNIST

80 SUMMARY YEVGENIY FADEYEV PRAVDA ON POL POT CRIMES IN KAMPUCHEA; (350 TEXT; TASSE 0630)

Kamp

81 SUMMARY PRK FOREIGN MINISTER HUN SENIS RECENT INTVW WITH SWISS PAPER ON SITUATION IN KAMPUCHEA; SAYING PRK GOVT IS IN CONTROL OF COUNTRY WHILE POL POT REMNANTS SNEAK IN FROM THAILAND TO CREATE DISTURBANCES ALONG BORDER; NOTING NECESSITY OF VIET PRESENCE IN KAMPUCHEA UNTIL THREAT TO PRK DISAPPEARS; AND CITING IMPROVEMENT OF WELLBEING AND FOOD PRODUCTION IN KAMPUCHEA; (3.5 MIN; LAO 1130 THAI 1100)

*Kamp
Swiss
Thailand
Intv*

82 ANON ON SIGNING OF USSR-DPRK COOP AGMT IN MOTION PICTURE FILM ART FOR 1983; NOTING VISITS; EXCHANGES SCHEDULED THIS YEAR BTWN TWO COUNTRIES; SHOWING OF FILMS; FILM FESTIVALS; RECALLING COOP BETWEEN TWO COUNTRIES; (6 MIN; SENT; KOR 0930)

N. Korea

83 VASILIIY ANANCHENKO ON NUMBER OF VIET STUDENTS IN USSR; GIVING PROFILE OF VIET POST-GRADUATE LITERATURE STUDENT FROM MOSCOW STATE UNIV; (5 MIN; MAYAK 1330)

Viet

EAST EUROPE

29 JAN 1983 *-/6-*

84 ANON EVALUATION OF COOP AMONG SOCIALIST COUNTRIES UNDER CEMA PROGRAM; (RPT ENGINEER 271400) (JAP 281200)

*J. Cema
CPR
Korea
Bul*

①

6

85 ANON ON CEMA COLOR TV DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM; (6 MINI POLISH 1420)

A cema
" " (1)

86 YAKOV MALYKIN ON COOP WITHIN CEMA; (5 MINI ROMANIAN 1702)

87 (BORIS BUSIGYN) ON WORK OF AGROMASH ORGANIZATION COORDINATING DESIGN AND PRODUCTION OF AGRI MACHINERY IN CEMA COUNTRIES; (5 MINI ALBANIAN 1530)

A cema
(1)

88 "IN SOCIALIST COUNTRIES" MALYKIN ON CEMA TRADE, ECON COOP; CONTINUED ECON GROWTH AMONG MBRS (5 MIN); (SHILYEV) ON CEMA CIVIL AVIATION COMMISSION MTG IN MOSCOW (3.5 MIN); ANON ON INTVW WITH CUBAN ACAD OF SCI PRESIDENT ON SCI-TECH COOP WITH SOCIST COUNTRIES (3 MIN); (11.5 MIN OVERALL; MAND 0700)

A cema
" "
Cuba
(3)

89 "ALONG PATH TOWARD INTEGRATION" INCL ANON ON COOP BETWEEN SOVIET AND BULGARIAN CINEMA WORKERS; (BULGARIAN 1630)

Bulgaria
(1)

90 HELLO PRAGUE; (RPT FEATURE "HELLO BRATISLAVA"); IN CZECH/SLOVAK 281600) (CZECH/SLOVAK 1600)

Czech
(1)

91 DIARY OF SOVIET-CZECHOSLOVAK COOP; JOURNALIST REMINISCES ABOUT PRESENTATION OF BATTLE BANNER TO FIRST CZECHOSLOVAK BATTALION IN USSR 40 YRS AGO (5 MIN); CHRONICLE OF FRIENDSHIP RELATIONS (4 MIN); SLOVAK TEACHERS' ENSEMBLE GREAT SUCCESS IN RIGA (5.5 MIN); (20 MIN OVERALL, INCL MUSIC; CZECH/SLOVAK 1700)

Czech
" "
" "

92 YURIY SHALYGIN ON SOVIET-POLISH COOP COMMISSION SESSION; (RPT ENGINTEK 261400) (CZECH/SLOVAK 1600)

Poland
us
(3)

29 JAN 1983

93 SUMMARY IZVESTIYA "DIVERSIONS AGAINST PPR," ON CIA EFFORTS IN POLAND TO RECRUIT AGENTS AMONG WORKING RPL, CITING CASE OF A CERTAIN NAJDER; REP OF GROUPING CALLED "CONFEDERATION OF INDEPENDENT POLAND;" (350 TEXT SENT; TASSR 1542)

" "
" "

us
us

*Poland
us*

94 VIKTOR OLENICHEV [redacted] ON HIGH LEVEL OF
COAL PRODUCTION IN POLAND LAST YEAR; (RPT ENGINEER 281400)
(SPANLA 2200 SPANCUBA 2100 PORTAF 281930 SLOVENE 281930; ANGN
HUNGARIAN 282000 JAP 281200 VIET 1200)

STAT

(7)

us

95 "NON ROUTES OF FRIENDSHIP" SELECTION OF REPORTS
ILLUSTRATING POLISH-SOVIET FRIENDSHIP AND COOP; INCL SESSION
OF POLISH-SOVIET INTERGOVERNMTL COMMISSION FOR ECON, SCI-TECH
COOP IN MOSCOW; (20 MIN; POLISH 1400)

Poland

(1)

IDEOLOGY

96 "CONVERSATIONS ON MARXISM-LENINISM"; VLADIMIR KUDRYAVTSEV,
DIRECTOR INSTITUTE OF STATE AND LAW AND CORR MBR ACAD SCI OF USSR;
DESCRIBING PART PLAYED BY ORDINARY SOVIET CITIZENS IN ADMIN AND
STATE AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS IN USSR; (8 MIN; ITALIAN 1800)

y

(1)

LENIN

29 JAN 1983

18 -

97 "FROM HERE AND THERE"; (RPT AMHARIC 241530)
(AMHARIC 281530)

y

(1)

10

TAKE 7 OF 7 -- COMMENTARY LIST: MOSCOW CONSOLIDATED 29 JAN 83

LD301415

MILITARY

user

98 "I SERVE THE SOVIET UNION" CORR YEFIM (KHUKHLEV) PRESENTS PROFILE OF LIEUTENANT ALEKSANDR YAKOVLEV, DEP POLIT OFFICER IN A TRAINING UNIT, WHO SPEAKS IN HIS INTVW ABOUT WAY IN WHICH CONCERN IS SHOWN FOR WELFARE OF MEN THERE AND WHO TALKS OF SATISFACTION HE DERIVES FROM OBSERVING COMMITMENT OF MEN TO SERVICE AND THEIR INCREASING MATURITY AS TIME GOES ON; CORR ALEKSANDR ABRAMOV REPORTAGE DEVOTED TO WORK OF A SIGNALS TROOPS; BEGINS BY GIVING BRIEF ACCOUNT OF AN EXERCISE INVOLVING SETTING UP OF A MOBILE RADIO-RELAY STATION; AND THEREAFTER TALKS TO A DEPUTY POLITICAL OFFICER ABOUT QUALITIES THAT MAKE UP IDEAL SERVICEMAN AS FAR AS SIGNALS WORK IS CONCERNED -- FIRST AND FOREMOST HE MUST BE INTERESTED IN TECHNICAL MATTERS AND ABLE TO COPE WITH TECHNOLOGY; IN RESPONSE TO REQUEST BY MOTHER OF A SOLDIER SERVING IN CONSTRUCTION UNIT; A CORRESPONDENT PRESENTS FEATURE ABOUT LIFE AND WORK OF SOLDIERS WHOSE JOB IT IS TO COMBINE WITH THEIR SOLDIERS' DUTIES TASK OF BUILDING MILIT OBJECTIVES OF WHATEVER KIND; JOURNALIST ANATOLIY YAROSHEVSKIY RECALLS MAIN EVENTS OF AN OPERATION NEAR VORONEZH WHICH TOOK PLACE FORTY YRS AGO DURING GREAT FATHERLAND WAR AND IN WHICH INDIVIDUAL SOLDIERS PERFORMED FEATS OF GREAT DARING IN ATTACKS UPON ENEMY TANKS; (HOME 1120)

①

*user note
done
me*

99 IGOR SHEVTUNOV ON STALINGRAD BATTLE ANNIV; SAYING VICTORY OF USSR IN BATTLE PLAYED DECISIVE ROLE IN PREVENTING OCCUPTION BY FASCISTS OF IRAN AND OTHER MIDEASTERN COUNTRIES; (RPT PERSIAN 261630) (12 MIN, SENTI PERSIAN 1220)

①

29 JAN 1983

19

100 TALK BY SOVIET GENERAL ON BATTLE OF STALINGRAD; (7 MINI POLISH 1400)

①

USSR

121 (ZHAYECHEV); VETERAN FIGHTER WHO FOUGHT IN CAMPAIGN OF STALINGRAD 40 YRS AGO; (7 MINI MAND 1230)

(1)

USSR

122 FIRST IN SERIES ON BATTLE OF STALINGRAD WITH QUOTES FROM AMERICAN JOURNALISTS WHO WERE IN USSR AT TIME ON FINAL STAGES OF BATTLE; (ENGLA 0001)

(1)

us

USSR

123 PROGRAM ON VOLGOGRAD, FORMERLY KNOWN AS STALINGRAD, RECALLING BATTLE OF STALINGRAD 40 YRS AGO AND DESCRIBING REBUILDING OF RUINED CITY; TODAY VOLGOGRAD IS TWINNED WITH MANY FOREIGN CITIES AND WISH

OF ITS RESIDENTS IS TO LIVE IN PEACE WITH ALL NATIONS; (19 MINI ENGLAFR 1700 FRENCHAFR 1700)

(2)

USSR

124 RADIO MOSCOW TRAVEL CLUB 125TH INSTALLMENT, HOSTED BY VALERIYA SHABAYEVA AND VIKTOR BRAUN; TODAY VISITS VOLGA AREA, WITH MAJOR PART OF FEATURE DEVOTED TO BATTLE OF STALINGRAD; (FRENCH 1732)

(1)

USSR

125 PROGRAM ENTITLED "IN MIDST OF FIRE" ON BATTLE OF STALINGRAD; (20 MINI TURKISH 1400)

(1)

USSR

126 "FIFTYEIGHT DAYS UNDER FIRE," SHORTENED RADIO VERSION OF STORY CONTAINED IN BOOK OF THIS NAME BY MARK (YEFETOV) DEALING WITH BATTLE OF STALINGRAD; (19 MINI ENGLINTER 1520 2120)

(2)

USSR

127 "NEWS OF FRIENDSHIP ON RADIO"; PROGRAM BY (ALEG ARUSHEV) ON 40TH ANNIV OF WAR FOR Leningrad; (10 MINI AMHARIC 201532)

(1)

SPACE/SCIENCE

20

29 JAN 1983

USSR

128 "YOUR QUESTIONS, OUR ANSWERS" INCL SHORT BIOGRAPHY OF SVETLANA SAVITSKAYA AND AN ACCOUNT OF HER ACHIEVEMENTS; (SLOVENE 1932)

(1)

usssr 05

109 TALK ON WAY BEREZOVY AND LEBEDEV CARRIED OUT VARIOUS MANUAL JOBS IN A STATE OF WEIGHTLESSNESS. (3 MIN; POLISH 1500)

①

110 "ON FRIENDLY WAVE": COSMONAUTS OLEG MAKAROV AND NIKOLAY

" RUKAVISHNIKOV REPLY TO LISTENERS QUESTIONS ON SPACE EXPLORATION; SUCH AS LENGTH OF RESEARCH MISSION; BENEFITS OF SPACE RESEARCH FOR MANKIND; SOVIET OPPOSITION TO MILITARIZATION OF SPACE; ETHIOPIAN LISTENER HAS WRITTEN THAT PEACEFUL SPACE MEANS PEACE ON EARTH; TOO; LENIN'S POLICY OF PEACEFUL COEXISTENCE SHOULD BE

PURSUED BY ALL STATES; (ENGAFR 1720)

①

" 111 CORR LYUDMILA SHVETSOVA INTVW WITH IVAN (GLUMOR); DIRECTOR GENERAL OF SOUTHERN MARINE PRODUCTION COMPLEX OF USSR MINISTRY OF GEOLOGY, ELABORATING ON WORK OF MARINE GEOLOGISTS; NOTES CONTRIBUTION OF SPACE SAYING THEIR ORGANIZATION IS WORKING IN CLOSE CONTACT WITH COSMONAUTS TRAINING CENTER AND THEY BELIEVE JOINT EFFORTS IN USE OF SPACE FOR PEACEFUL AIMS MAKES IT POSSIBLE FOR THEM TO SIMPLIFY AND SOLVE THEIR TASKS IN MANY RESPECTS. (5 MIN; MAYAK 1000)

①

LIFE IN USSR

21 - 29 JAN 1983

usssr

112 SUMMARY PRAVDA EDITORIAL, 30 JAN, DEVOTED TO WORK OF VOLUNTARY PPLS MILITIA GROUPS IN SAFEGUARDING LAW AND ORDER; (ORBITA 2320)

